GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF HIGHER EDUCATION,ASSAM
KAHILIPARA, GUWAHATI-19.

No.DHE/CE/Misc/41/2020/15, Dated Kahilipara, the 27" July/2021

From: Shri D.K. Mili, ACS,
Director of Higher Education, Assam
Kahilipara, Guwahati- 19.

/
To, /
o/ The All Principal,
N2 Provincialised/PDUAM/Govt. Model Colleges,Assam.
Sub: Regarding submission of documents for first salary to the newly appointed
incumbent in the college.
Sir,

In inviting a reference on the subject cited above, I would like to request you to furnish

required documents/information as desired by www.finassam.com. in connection with allowing first

salary proposal to the newly appointed incumbent(s) of your college and request you to submit a soft copy
of the required documents as mentioned in the proforma enclosed by a special messanger to this
Directorate at an early date.

The matter be treated as MOST URGENT.

Yours faithfully,

XS

Director of Higher Education, Assam
Kahilipara, Guwahati-19.

.é;/




LIST OF COLLEGES FOR SUBMISSION OF DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH

FIRST SALARY TO THE NEW APPOINTEE.

SI. No.

Proposal Number
& Date

Name of College

Name of incumbent

Documents required

by FINASSAM.COM

1

2

3

4

5

1

FSP-HE-0665,
17-04-2021

Dimoria
College.

LAKHIMI
NATH

Kindly furnish
the annexure -1
containing the
list of the
colleges

FSP-HE-0649,
13-04-2021

Suren Das
College

NIRMALEE
KAKATI,
CHAYANIKA
GOSWAMI

Post Creation
letter is illegible
and the
Government
Approval Order
is not enclosed

FSP-HE-0648,
13-04-2021

Abhayapuri
College

PANGKHI
HAZARIKA

the Undertaking
is not in proper
format

30-03-2021

Pandit
Deendayal
Upadhaya

Adarsha
Mahavidyalaya,
Tulungla,

CHAYANIKA
DEVI,
RITUPARNA
SARMA,
ANAMIKA
SARMA JITEN

the Government
Approval Order
is not enclosed

MD. AMINUL
ISLAM,
ACHARIJYA
MOHAN DAS

the Undertaking

is not furnished

16-02-2021

FSP-HE-0576,

Cellege

Jashodhara
Bora

’if;indi furnish
the annexure-1
containing the
list of the
colleges

FSP-HE-0542,

K.R.B. Girls
College

furnish the
relevant Post
Creation letter
involving RB
College Fatashil




